From: ' do-not-reply@riskonnect.com

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 4:53 PM
To: .
Subject: Professional Indemnity Scheme - Fr&m (NAME . Quarterly Return

for the quarter ending 31 March 2026 - Quérterly Return Form: ASSIGNED

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please click the following hyperlink to access the online Quarterly Return form for the quarter
ending 31 March 2026 (“QR Form”):-

URL: https://mobile.ventiviechnology.com/survey?id=07e53a2719591a8eb40113c84a80ac5¢

Pursuant to paragraph 2(1)(b)(iii) & (iiia) of Schedule 1 to the Solicitors (Professional Indemnity)
Rules, you are required to submit the QR Form by 31 March 20286.

Areminder email will be sent to you one week before 31 March 2026 if the QR Form has not been
received by us by then.

If you have any questions, please contact:-

Scheme Administrator Pamela Poon (852) 2862.4251
DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM EMAIL.

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of the HONG KONG SOLICITORS INDEMNITY FUND LTD

ESSAR INSURANCE SERVICES LTD
Managers



From: do-not-reply@riskonnect.com

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 4:55 PM
To:
Subject: Professional Indemnity Scheme ~ F/RM WEME Quarterly Return

for the quarter ending 31 March 2026 - Quarterly Return Form - Reminder

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be reminded that the Quarterly Return Form for the quarter ending 31 March 2026 must be
submitted by your firm by 31 March 2026 pursuant to paragraph 2(1)(b)(iii) & (iiia) of Schedule 1 to
the Solicitors (Professional Indemnity) Rules.

Please click the following hyperlink to access your firm’s online Quarterly Return Form:-

URL: https://mobile.ventivtechnology.com/survey?id=07e53a2719591a8eb40113c84a80ac5¢

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
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